

COMPETITIVE PROBLEMS IN THE DRUG INDUSTRY 10565

APPENDIX I



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20201

JAN 8 1973

Mr. Morton A. Myers
Assistant Director
Manpower and Welfare Division
General Accounting Office
Washington, D.C. 20548

Dear Mr. Myers:

The Secretary asked that I reply to your letter of September 28, in which you asked for our comments on a draft of a GAO report to the Congress entitled, "Problems in Obtaining and Enforcing Compliance with Good Manufacturing Practices for Drugs."

Enclosed are our comments which set forth the actions taken or planned on the matters discussed in the report.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, likely of James B. Cardwell, is written over the typed name.

James B. Cardwell
Assistant Secretary, Comptroller

Enclosure